
August 30, 2013 

VlA E-MALL AND U.S. MAIL 

Mr. Tom Lodge 
Urban Design & Planning Division 
City of Fort Lauderdale 
700 NW 19111 A venue 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 

Our File Number: 34592.00001 
Writer's Direct Dial Number: 954.468.1391 

Writer's E-Mnil Address: hdavis@gunstcr.com 

Re: Grand Birch, LLC, Case No. 53-R-12- Request for Continuance of Site Plan 
Extension Application (City Commission Agenda Item #R-4) 

Dear Tom: 

Grand Birch LLC respectfully requests that its Request for Site Plan Extension for the 
Grand Birch Condominium, City Commission Item #R-4 on the Tuesday, September 3, 2013 
agenda be continued to the January 21, 2014 City Commission Meeting. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (954) 468- I 391, if you have any questions 
regarding the foregoing. 

HDK/mh 
cc: (via electronic mail) 

Ella Parker 
Michael Bedzow 
Jeremy Bedzow 
D'Waync M. Spence, Esq. 
Donald R. Hall, Esq. 
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Sincerely, 

\\\/ k1f14JJ~ ... __ 
I~ Davis Knapik 


